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Kimberley Pena 070084 - )

From: Kimberley Pena
Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2008 8:11 AM PARTIES

To: Katherine Fleming
Subject: RE: Holiday Abeyance Request

Per this e-mail, we will do so. This e-mail will be placed in the Parties correspondence file.

From: Katherine Fleming

Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2008 11:32 AM
To: Kimberley Pena

Subject: FW: Holiday Abeyance Request

Per this email, please remove Brian Armstrong of the Nabors Law Firm from the party list in
Docket Nos. 030458-WU and 070084 -WU.

Please let me know if you have any questiomns.

Thanks.

From: Armstrong, Brian [mailto:barmstrong@ngn-tally.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2008 11:07 AM

To: Katherine Fleming; VPenick@uswatercorp.com

Cc: Stan Rieger; Stephanie Clapp; Patti Daniel; Joseph Richards; Linda Strumski
Subject: RE: Holiday Abeyance Request

Please be advised that by agreement with Gary Deremer, President of Holiday, | will no longer be representing Holiday in this
matter. Kindly remove me and my firm as the counsel of record. Please do not hesitate to call me if there are any questions and
thank you for your assistance in this regard.

Brian Armstrong

The information contained in this email is attorney privileged and confidential. It is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copy of this communication is strictly prohibited. Moreover, any unintentional dissemination of this message does not
waive any attorney-client privilege that applies to this communication. If you have received this communication in error, please
notify us immediately by telephone collect and delete the original message. Thank you.

Brian P. Armstrong

Nabors, Giblin & Nickerson, P.A. {ad et
1500 Mahan Drive, Suite 200 'z 80 5
Tallahassee, Florida 32308 e~ R
Telephone: (850) 224-4070 ofm e
Facsimile: (850) 224-4073 o2
; o ?E
----- Original Message----- R
From: Katherine Fleming [mailto:KEFLEMIN@PSC.STATE.FL.US] o ¥
Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2008 11:34 AM = R

e

(&

To: Armstrong, Brian; VPenick@uswatercorp.com
Cc: Stan Rieger; Stephanie Clapp; Patti Daniel; Joseph Richards; Linda Strumski
Subject: RE: Holiday Abeyance Request

L
~
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Is Holiday utility available the morning of February 21st? Please let me know as soon as
possible, so that I can set up a call-in number.

2/21/2008
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Thank you,
Katherine Fleming

From: Katherine Fleming

Sent: Monday, February 18, 2008 10:39 AM

To: 'Joseph Richards'; 'barmstrong@ngn-tally.com'; 'VPenick@uswatercorp.com'
Cc: Stan Rieger; Stephanie Clapp; Patti Daniel

Subject: FW: Holiday Abeyance Request

Importance: High

To all-

Staff would like to set up a conference call to discuss the attached request. Please let
me know your availability this week and we'll set up a call-in number.

Thank you,

Katherine E. Fleming, Senior Attorney
Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Phone (850) 413-6218

Fax (850) 413-6219

From: Vickie Penick [mailto:VPenick@uswatercorp.com]
Sent: Friday, February 15, 2008 4:03 PM

To: Stan Rieger

Subject: Holiday Abeyance Request

Stan, | have been instructed by the powers that be to request an additional abeyance in regard to Holiday Utility territory
issue....please see attached and call me if any questions. | will forward hard copy by mail.

Thank you.

Victoria Penick
Vice President U.S. Water Services Corporation

2/21/2008



